CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



August 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In July 2021, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **12 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink

at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- TBD Liquids Recalls Liquid Nicotine Products Due to Failure to Meet Child-Resistant Packaging Requirement (<u>21-759</u>)
- One Twenty Clothing Company Recalls "Sovereign Athletic" Children's Robes Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (<u>21-160</u>)
- Canyon Furniture Recalls Creekside Children's Chests of Drawers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (<u>21-761</u>)
- Academy Sports + Outdoors Recalls Ozone 500 Girls' and Boys' Elevate 24-Inch Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (<u>21-163</u>)
- Walgreens Recalls Disney Baby Winnie the Pooh Rattle Sets Due to Choking Hazard (<u>21-164</u>)
- Rite Aid Recalls Rechargeable Handheld Fans Due to Fire Hazard (21-169)
- Bel Furniture Recalls Barrington 5-Drawer Chests Due to Tip-Over Entrapment Hazards (<u>21-764</u>)
- Facebook Technologies Recalls Removable Foam Facial Interfaces for Oculus Quest 2 Virtual Reality Headsets Due to Skin Irritation Hazard (21-768)
- Children's Pajamas Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (21-171)
- Birkenstock USA Recalls Kids' Mogami Sandals Due to Choking Hazard (<u>21-172</u>)
- Children's Sleepwear Recalled Du to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (<u>21-769</u>)
- Specialized Bicycle Components Recalls Electric Mountain Bike Battery Packs Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (<u>21-770</u>)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W IDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

1

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-759) TBD Liquids LLC, of Santa Rosa, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,000 The Best Damn Liquids branded liquid nicotine. This recall involves "The Best Damn Liquids" branded liquid nicotine products in all flavors packaged in clear plastic bottles in 120 mL and 240 mL sizes with a continuously threaded closure.

Problem: Liquid nicotine must be in special packaging as required by the Child Nicotine Poisoning Prevention Act (CNPPA). The packaging of the products is not child-resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed or touched by young children. Liquid nicotine is toxic if ingested or absorbed through the skin or eyes.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled products, store them out of the reach of children and contact TBD Liquids for a full refund in the form of a gift card or free replacement. TBD Liquids is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact TBD Liquids at 800-823-0813 from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online

at <u>www.tbdliquids.com/recall</u> or <u>www.tbdliquids.co</u> <u>m</u> and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom for more information. **Release Number: (#21-160)** One Twenty Clothing Company US LLC, of Dallas, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 140 children's robes. This recall involves Sovereign Athletic-branded children's robes in navy. The long-sleeved robes have two front pockets and two side seam belt loops with a matching belt. They are made of 100% polyester and were sold in sizes 4 through 16. "Sovereign Athletic," the size of the garment, and "Made in China" are printed on the sewn-in neck label. The sewn-in label at the side seam has the fabric product unit number FPU#W19-FP17, the garment product unit number GPU#W19-GP15, and the production date Jul-19.

Problem: The children's robes fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled garments and contact One Twenty Clothing Company US LLC for instructions on returning the garments with free shipping to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact One Twenty Clothing Company US LLC toll-free at 888-764-7763 from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at product.recall@candypinkgirls.com, or online at www.candypinkgirls.com and click on "Safety Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information on how to receive a refund.



TBD Liquids Recalls Liquid Nicotine Products Due to Failure to Meet Child-Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov



One Twenty Clothing Company Recalls "Sovereign Athletic" Children's Robes Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard | <u>CPSC.gov</u> Release Number: (#21-761) Canyon Furniture Company, of Seffner, Fla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,200 Creekside kids' five-drawer chests. This recall involves Creekside Kids Five-Drawer Chests, sold in charcoal and chestnut colors. The Creekside Chests measure about 43.5 inches tall, 31.5 inches wide and18 inches deep. "Canyon Furniture Co," SKU number 34595035 (charcoal) or 34495045 (chestnut), and the manufacture date ("Prod. Date") - in month/day/year format (MM/DD/YY) - are printed on a label on the back of unit. The recalled chests were manufactured between April 2020 and March 2021.

Problem: The recalled chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or serious injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the voluntary industry standard ASTM F2057-19.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chests and contact Rooms To Go for a free repair, replacement, or a full refund of the purchase price in the form of a Rooms To Go store credit, including free pick-up of the chest. Rooms To Go is contacting all known purchasers

directly. Consumers can contact Rooms To Go tollfree at 855-688-0919 Monday through Friday from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET, email

at **productcare@roomstogo.com**, or online at **www.roomstogo.com** and click on "Customer Service" at the bottom of the page for more information.

Canyon Furniture Recalls Creekside Children's Chests of Drawers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards; Sold Exclusively at Rooms To Go (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#21-163)** Academy Ltd., d/b/a Academy Sports + Outdoors, of Katy, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,860 Ozone 500® Girls' and Boys' Elevate 24-Inch Bicycles. This recall involves the Ozone 500 Girls' and Boys' Elevate 24-Inch Bicycles. "Ozone 500" is printed on the frame. The girls' bicycle frame is fuchsia with black script and the boys' bicycle frame is black with red script.

Problem: The rear shock spring on the bicycles can become stuck, creating a pinch point between the spring and the seat, posing a risk of injury, or causing the bicycles to stop unexpectedly, posing a fall hazard to the rider.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and bring them to any Academy Sports + Outdoors store for a free repair or a full refund. Consumers can also contact Academy Sports + Outdoors for a replacement shock and repair instructions or to receive a pre-paid shipping label to return the bicycle for a full refund. Consumers can contact Academy Sports + Outdoors toll-free at 888-922-2336 from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. CT daily, email at <u>customerservice@academy.com</u>, or online at <u>www.academy.com</u> and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Academy Sports + Outdoors Recalls Ozone 500 Girls' and Boys' Elevate 24-Inch Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#21-164)** Walgreen Co., of Deerfield, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 54,000 Disney Baby Winnie the Pooh rattle sets. This recall involves the Disney Baby Winnie the Pooh Rattle Set. The set includes three rattles and is marked for ages 3 months and above. The rattle, which has the character Winnie the Pooh as part of the toy, is blue and red with green and yellow shapes and is approximately 6.7 inches high.

Problem: The feet on the Winnie the Pooh rattle can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled rattle away from young children and contact Walgreens for a full refund. Consumers can contact Walgreens at 800-925-4733 24 hours a day, seven days a week, or online at <u>www.walgreens.com</u> and click on "Contact Us" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Walgreens Recalls Disney Baby Winnie the <u>Pooh Rattle Sets Due to Choking Hazard</u> <u>CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#21-169)** Rite Aid, of Camp Hill, Pa., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 9,780 rechargeable handheld fans. This recall involves portable rechargeable handheld fans sold in blue, pink and purple colors. The fans have a one touch button with three speeds and weigh about 8.8 oz. The item number 9050103 can be found on the product box and on a sticker on the backside of the fan itself.

Problem: The fan's lithium ion battery can overheat while charging, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rechargeable handheld fans and contact Rite Aid for a full refund. Consumers can contact Rite Aid at 800-748-3243 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, and Saturday from 9:30 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET, or online at www.<u>riteaid.com</u> and click on "Customer Care" at the bottom of the page and then "Product Recalls" for more information.



Rite Aid Recalls Rechargeable Handheld Fans Due to Fire Hazard | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#21-764)** Bel Furniture Inc., of Houston, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 90 Barrington 5-drawer chests. This recall involves Barrington 5-Drawer Chests. The dresser is brown with silver drawer knobs. It measures 49 inches tall, 35 inches wide, and 19 inches deep. The dresser came with a sticker placed on the backside identifying it as the "Barrington 5-Drawer Chest" from the "Mollai Collection."

Problem: The recalled chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or serious injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the voluntary industry standard ASTM F2057-14.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the 5-Drawer Chests and contact Bel Furniture for a full refund with free pick-up of the dresser or consumers can return the drawer slides for free and dispose of the dresser, or for a free installation of tipover restraints by Bel Furniture. Bel Furniture is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Bel Furniture collect at 832-358-8899 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at <u>recall@belfurniture.com</u> and click on "Recall Alert" for more information.



Bel Furniture Recalls Barrington 5-Drawer Chests Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards; Sold Exclusively at Bel Furniture (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#21-768) Facebook Technologies LLC, of Menlo Park, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4 million removable foam facial interfaces for Oculus Quest 2 virtual reality headsets. This recall involves Oculus Quest 2 Virtual Reality Headsets removable foam facial interfaces, included with a purchase of Oculus Quest 2 Headsets, and sold separately as a "Quest 2 Standard Facial Interface" or in a "Quest 2 Fit Pack." Only headsets with the SKUs in the table below or the serial numbers identified below are included in the recall. The SKU and serial number are located on a label on the retail packaging of the headset. Additionally, the serial number can be found on the user's account, on the Oculus app or on the headset. For instructions on locating the headset serial number consumers should go to https://support.oculus.com/articles/getting-

started/getting-started-with-quest-2/serial-numbersguest-2/.

Problem: The foam facial interfaces can cause facial skin irritation and reactions including rashes, swelling, burning, itching, hives, and bumps.

What to do: Consumers who experience a skin irritation or reaction should immediately stop using the recalled foam facial interface, and all consumers should contact Facebook Technologies to receive a free silicone cover. Facebook Technologies is contacting all Quest 2 users directly. Consumers can contact Facebook Technologies toll-free at 877-960-0889 anytime, or online

at <u>https://www.oculus.com/quest-2/removable-</u> <u>facial-interface-alert</u> or <u>www.oculus.com</u> and click on Support at the top of the page then on the facial interface recall banner for more information.



<u>Facebook Technologies Recalls Removable</u> <u>Foam Facial Interfaces for Oculus Quest 2</u> <u>Virtual Reality Headsets Due to Skin Irritation</u> <u>Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#21-171)** Tkala Fashion, of Shenzen, China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,000 children's pajamas. This recall involves six styles of Tkala Fashion 100% cotton children's pajamas. They were sold in sizes 1-8 Years, 10 Years and 12 Years, and in the following prints: Multicolor dinosaur, orange and white dinosaur, gray shark, green dinosaur, black and white dinosaur, and black rocket ship. The two-piece pajamas have short sleeves. "100% cotton" and the care instructions are printed on the inside of the top.

Problem: The pajamas fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children and stop using them. Amazon and/or Tkala Fashion will contact all known purchasers with information on how to receive a refund. If you do not receive communication from either Amazon or Tkala Fashion, contact Tkala Fashion. Consumers can contact Tkala Fashion email <u>tkalafashion@163.com</u> or online at <u>www.tkalafashion.com</u> and click on "Recall Notice" at the top of the page for more information on how to receive a refund.



<u>Children's Pajamas Recalled Due to Violation</u> of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard; Manufactured by Tkala Fashion; Sold <u>Exclusively on Amazon.com | CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#21-172)** Birkenstock USA, of Novato, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 15,200 Birkenstock Kids' Mogami sandals sizes 24-28. This recall involves the Birkenstock "Mogami Kids" sandal in sizes 24-28 for children up to age 3. The recalled sandals are black, ultra-blue, pink, and icy acid lime. The plastic rivets used to attach the back strap to the side of the sandal are pink on the pink sandal and black on all other sandals. "BIRKENSTOCK" is printed on the sandal's foot bed and on the buckle.

Problem: A plastic rivet can detach from the sandal's ankle strap, posing a choking hazard for young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sandals away from children and return the sandals to the place of purchase for a full refund. Consumers can contact Birkenstock USA toll-free at 844 505-4055 Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. ET or online at <u>www.birkenstock.com</u> and click on "Recall Information" for more information.



Birkenstock USA Recalls Kids' Mogami Sandals Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-769) Puning Han Huini, of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,320 children's sleepwear sets. This recall involves two styles of SHEIN branded children's sleepwear sets. The sleepwear sets are made of 97 percent polyester and 3 percent spandex. The sleepwear sets were sold in sizes "120, 130, 140, 150 and 160". The first sleepwear set is a children's two-piece, shortsleeved top and pant set in an allover multicolor plaid print. The second sleepwear set is a children's twopiece, long-sleeved top and pant set in an allover cartoon dinosaur print. Both sets were sold with a matching eye mask cover. The SKU associated with the recalled products are Sknight10190731477 and Sknight10191129405, which is printed on the hangtag inside the garment.

Problem: The recalled sleepwear sets fail to meet flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sleepwear sets away from children and stop using them. SHEIN will contact all known purchasers. Upon returning the garment, SHEIN will refund consumers the purchase price and provide a \$10.00 gift card. If you do not receive communication from SHEIN, please use the consumer contact information indicated below. Consumers can contact SHEIN toll-free at 877-245-8975 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or email at recall@shein.com or online at www.shein.com and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page.



<u>Children's Sleepwear Recalled Due to</u> <u>Violation of Federal Flammability Standard</u> and Burn Hazard; Sold Exclusively by Zoetop <u>Business Co. Ltd. at www.SHEIN.com (Recall</u> <u>Alert) | CPSC.gov</u> Release Number: (#21-770) Specialized Bicycle Components Inc., of Morgan Hill, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,500 specialized 1st generation Turbo Levo and Kenevo electric mountain bike battery packs. his recall involves Specialized 1st generation 2016-2018 model year Turbo Levo FSR, 2018-2021 model year Turbo Levo HT, and 2018-2019 model year Turbo Kenevo FSR electric mountain bikes with Specialized M1 battery packs that came as original equipment on the bikes, or Specialized M1 battery packs that were sold as aftermarket equipment for use with the bikes. Turbo Levo, Turbo Levo HT, or Turbo Kenevo FSR are printed on the bicycle's top tube. The following Manufacture Part Numbers (P/N) and Made Dates are printed on a label on the recalled batteries. The battery pack must be removed from the bicycle using a 6mm Allen key in order to read the label. Visit www.specialized.com/safety-notices for more information on how to remove the battery pack and determine if it is included in this recall.

Problem: Water can penetrate the seal around the LED control pad on the bicycle's lithium-ion battery pack and cause the battery to short circuit, posing fire and burn hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled electric mountain bikes and contact Specialized Bicycle for a free repair. Specialized is contacting purchasers directly about the recall. Consumers should not charge the recalled battery pack or expose it to wet conditions until it has been repaired by an authorized Specialized retailer. Consumers can contact Specialized Bicycle Components at 800-772-4423 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. MT Monday through Friday,

email <u>ridercare@specialized.com, or</u>online at <u>www.specialized.com</u> and click on "Safety Notices" or contact an authorized Specialized retailer for more information.



Specialized Bicycle Components Recalls Electric Mountain Bike Battery Packs Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (Recall Alert) | <u>CPSC.gov</u>